

REPORT OF THE

CHIEF ELECTORAL OFFICER

ON THE ELECTIONS OF MEMBERS TO THE COUNCIL OF THE NORTHWEST TERRITORIES

1987

PURSUANT TO SECTION 163 OF THE NORTHWEST TERRITORIES ELECTIONS ACT, 1986

PUBLISHED BY THE CHIEF ELECTORAL OFFICER OF CANADA

Minister of Supply and Services Canada 1988Cat. No. SE1-1/1987-1ISBN 0-662-55804-9

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PREFACE	PAGE
PREFACE	ii
SUMMARY OF VOTES CAST	iii
DETAILS OF THE VOTE BY POLLING DIVISION AND ELECTORAL DISTRICT	
Aivilik	1
Amittuq	2
Baffin Central	3
Baffin South	4
Deh Cho	5
Hay River	6
High Arctic	7
Hudson Bay	8
Inuvik	9
Iqaluit	10
Kitikmeot West	11
Kivallivik	12
Mackenzie Delta	13
Nahendeh	14
Natilikmiot	15
Nunakput	16
Pine Point	17
Rae Lac La Martre	18
Sahtu	19
Slave River	20
Tu Nede	21
Yellowknife Centre	22
Yellowknife North	23
Yellowknife South	24

PREFACE

GENERAL ELECTION, 1987

The term of the Legislative Assembly of the Northwest Territories which had been elected in 1983 came to an end on August 17, 1987. Writs ordering a general election were directed to be issued on August 18, 1987 and to be made returnable on November 6, 1987. Nomination day at the general election was Monday, September 7, 1987. Three candidates having been elected by acclamation in the electoral districts of Inuvik, Iqaluit and Yellowknife North, a poll was held on October 5, 1987 in each of the remaining twenty-one electoral districts. The first return was published in the *Northwest Territories Gazette* on September 15, 1987 and the last return was published on November 9, 1987.

J.-M. HAMEL,

Chief Electoral Officer of Canada

Ottawa, March 7, 1988

GENERAL ELECTION, 1987

SUMMARY OF VOTES CAST - BY ELECTORAL DISTRICT

Electoral district	Polling Stations	Rejected ballot papers	Total Votes including rejected ballot papers	Electors on the list*	Total vote as percentage of electors on the list*		
Aivilik	6	13	1,028	1,228	83.71%		
Amittuq	6	4	724	1,001	69.93%		
Baffin Central	7	2	603	838	71.96%		
Baffin South	3	3	391	569	68.72%		
Deh Cho	4	8	471	527	89.37%		
Hay River	8	14	1,544	1,774	87.03%		
High Arctic	6	6	332	702	47.29%		
Hudson Bay	2	0	210	227	92.51%		
Inuvik		ACCL	AMATION - no	poll held			
Iqaluit	ACCLAMATION - no poll held						
Kitikmeot West	10	6	847	1,080	78.43%		
Kivallivik	7	10	1,009	1,206	83.67%		
Mackenzie Delta	7	1	602	931	64.66%		
Nanendeh	10	15	833	1,165	71.50%		
Natilikmiot	8	3	558	706	79.04%		
Nunakput	9	8	707	931	75.94%		
Pine Point	2	1	296	361	81.99%		
Rae Lac La Martre	7	8	860	1,117	76.99%		
Sahtu	8	3	722	1,119	64.52%		
Slave River	6	5	1,329	1,381	96.23%		
Tu Nede	3	0	418	485	86.19%		
Yellowknife Centre	7	4	844	1,404	60.11%		
Yellowknife North		ACCL	AMATION - no	poll held			
Yellowknife South	14	3	1,573	3,470	45.33%		
	140	117	15,901	22,222	71.56%		

^{*}NOTE A qualified elector may vote even if his or her name is not on the official list of electors, as long as such elector completes an appointment for registration at the poll. It is therefore possible for the total number of votes cast in any electoral district to exceed the number of names on the official list of electors. Similarly, the column headed "Total vote as percentage of electors on the list" may include eligible electors who were sworn in at the polls; this column should therefore be used only as a rough guide to voter turnout.

AIVILIK

Returning Officer: Nellie Kusugak, Rankin Inlet, N.W.T., teacher

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates { Tagak Curley, Rankin Inlet, N.W.T., hunter Peter Ernerk, Rankin Inlet, N.W.T., manager

Polling Stations		Ballots cast for					
Name	No.	Tagaq Curley	Peter Ernerk	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	Total vote as percentage of electors on list
Rankin Inlet North	1 2 3 4 5	138 143 52 94 37	129 138 62 76 121	4 5 2 2	271 286 116 172 158	319 370 127 233 179	84.95% 77.30% 91.34% 73.82% 88.27%
Advance Poll — Rankin Inlet		16	9		25		2.04%
Totals	6	480	535	13	1,028	1,228	83.71%
Percentage of valid votes		47.29%	52.71%				

Majority for Peter Ernerk over Tagak Curley, 55

AMITTUQ

Returning Officer: Solomonie Awa, Pond Inlet, N.W.T., hamlet worker

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates

Titus Allooloo, Yellowknife, N.W.T., executive assistant James Arvaluk, Pond Inlet, N.W.T., hunter Seeana Attagootak, Pond Inlet, N.W.T., hunter Elijah Erkloo, Pond Inlet, N.W.T., hunter Thomas Ootook, Pond Inlet, N.W.T., hunter Lucien Ukkalianuk, Igloolik, N.W.T., carver

Polling Stati	ons			Ballots	cast for					WATER OF THE PARTY	Total
Name	No.	Titus Allooloo	James Arvaluk	Seeana Attagootak	Elijah Erkloo	Thomas Ootook	Lucien Ukkalianuk	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	vote as percentage of electors on list
Igloolik & Outposts Pond Inlet &	1	111	85	6	6	2	44	2	256	377	67.90%
Outposts Hall Beach	2 3	144 67		6 34			4 18	2 0	296 148	371 253	79.78% 58.50%
Longstaff Bluff	4		ı	NO POL	L HELD		1				
Advance Polls— Pond Inlet Igloolik	1 2	1 8	2 0	0	5 1	0 1	6 0	0	14 10		0.10% 1.40%
Totals	5	331	130	46	131	10	72	4	724	1,001	72.32%
Percentage of valid	i votes.	47.29%	18.57%	6.57%	18.71%	1.43%	10.29%		• • • • •		

Majority for Titus Allooloo over

Elijah Erkloo, 200 James Arvaluk, 201 Lucien Ukkalianuk, 259 Seeana Attagootak, 285 Thomas Ootook, 321

BAFFIN CENTRAL

Returning Officer: Jerry Natanine, Clyde River, N.W.T., hamlet worker

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates

Stevie Audlakiak, Broughton Island, N.W.T., mayor Ipeelee Kilabuk, Pangnirtung, N.W.T., hamlet worker Alan Kuniliusie, Broughton Island, N.W.T., unemployed Pauloosie Paniloo, Clyde River, N.W.T., unemployed

Polling Stations			Ballots	cast for					Total
Name	No.	Stevie Audlakiak	Ipeelee Kilabuk	Alan Kuniliusie	Pauloosie Paniloo	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	vote as percentage of electors on list
Pangnirtung North	1	65	64	5	40	0	174	142	122.54%
Pangnirtung & Outposts	2 3	38	60 NO POL		16	2	117	265	44.15%
Broughton Island — Foxe 5 Cape Hooper —	4	67	67	1	23	0	158	218	72.48%
Foxe 4	5 6	17	NO POL	L HELD	76	0	154	213	72.30%
Advance Poll — Pangnirtung		0	0	0	0				
Totals	5	187	252	7	155	2	603	838	71.96%
Percentage of valid votes		31.11%	41.93%	1.16%	25.79%				

Majority for Ipeelee Kilabuk over

Stevie Audlakiak, 65 Pauloosie Paniloo, 97 Alan Kuniliusie, 245

BAFFIN SOUTH

Returning Officer: Elisapee Ikkidluak, Lake Harbour, N.W.T., secretary

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates

Joe Arlooktoo, Lake Harbour, N.W.T., hunter/carver Kenoayoak Podlat, Lake Harbour, N.W.T., driver Saila Pudlat, Cape Dorset, N.W.T., hunter/carver Joanasie Salomonie, Cape Dorset, N.W.T., alcohol abuse counsellor

Polling Stations			Ballots	cast for					Total
Name	No.	Joe Arlooktoo	Kenoayoak Podlat	Saila Pudlat	Joanasie Salomonie	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	vote as percentage of electors on list
Cape Dorset & Outposts Lake Harbour	1	70	65	13	104	3	255	415	61.45%
& Outposts	2	61	52	1	15	0	129	154	83.77%
Advance Poll — Cape Dorset		prod	5	0	1		7	* * * * * * 9 *	1.23%
Totals	3	132	122	14	120	3	391	569	68.72%
Percentage of valid votes		34.02%	31.44%	3.61%	30.93%				

over

Majority for Joe Arlooktoo

Kenoayoak Podlat, 10 Joanasie Salomonie, 12 Saila Pudlat, 118

DEH CHO

Returning Officer: Berna Matto, Fort Providence, N.W.T., unemployed

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates

Albert J. Canadien, Fort Providence, N.W.T., settlement secretary Roy Fabían, Hay River Reserve, N.W.T., economic development coordinator Samuel Gargan, Fort Providence, N.W.T., program director

Polling Stations		Ва	llots cast	for				Total	
Name	No.	Albert J. Canadien	Roy Fabian	Samuel Gargan	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	vote as percentage of electors on list	
Fort Providence	1 2 3	38 3 1	56 24 92	219 2 6	4 4 0	317 33 99	391 29 107	81.07% 113.79% 92.52%	
Advance Poll — Fort Providence		1	2	19	0	22		4.17%	
Totals	4	43	174	246	8	471	527	89.37%	
Percentage of valid votes	9.29%	37.58%	53.13%				,		

Majority for Samuel Gargan over Roy Albe

Roy Fabian, 72 Albert J. Canadien, 203

HAY RIVER

Returning Officer: Hazel Haight, Hay River, N.W.T., bookkeeper Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

 $Candidates \; \left\{ \begin{array}{l} \mbox{John Pollard, Hay River, N.W.T., fishing lodge owner/operator} \\ \mbox{Don Stewart, Hay River, N.W.T., self-employed} \end{array} \right.$

Polling Stations		Ballots	cast for				
Name	No.	John Pollard	Don Stewart	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	Total vote as percentage of electors on list
Hay River - Vale Island	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	90 147 150 117 166 170 22	133 108 78 83 113 84 4	2 3 2 1 3 3 0	225 258 230 201 282 257 26	272 269 338	81.52% 92.14% 84.56% 74.72% 83.43% 83.44% 83.87%
Advance Poll — Hay River Totals	8	37 899	28 631	0	65 1,544	1,774	3.66% 87.03%
Percentage of valid votes		58.76%	41.24%	,,,,,,,,,,,			

Majority for John Pollard over Don Stewart, 268

HIGH ARCTIC

Returning Officer: Lalie Pudluk, Resolute Bay, N.W.T., unemployed

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates Harry Iyerak, Arctic Bay, N.W.T., land use worker David Kalluk, Arctic Bay, N.W.T., unemployed Ludy Pudluk, Resolute Bay, N.W.T., hunter

Polling Stations		Ba	llots cast	for				Total
Name	No.	Harry Iyerak	David Kalluk	Ludy Pudluk	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	vote as percentage of electors on list
Resolute Bay Grise Fiord Arctic Bay Nanisivik Little Cornwallis Island	1 2 3 4 5	13 20 37 13 2	18 11 42 14 1	39 14 71 16 11	6 0 0 0	76 45 150 43 14	116 56 220 136 174	65.52% 80.36% 68.18% 31.62% 8.05%
Advance Poll — Arctic Bay		2	0	2	0	4		0.57%
Totals	6	87	86	153	6	332	702	47.29%
Percentage of valid votes		26.69%	26.38%	46.93%				

Majority for Ludy Pudluk

Harry Iyerak, 66 David Kalluk, 67

HUDSON BAY

Returning Officer: Caroline Tookalook, Sanikiluaq, N.W.T., acting liaison officer Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates

Moses Appaqaq, Sanikiluaq, N.W.T., carver Joe Arragutainaq, Sanikiluaq, N.W.T., carver Charlie Crow, Sanikiluaq, N.W.T., registration operator Moses Novalinga, Sanikiluaq, N.W.T., hunter Johnny Tookalook, Sanikiluaq, N.W.T., carver/hunter

Polling Statio	ns		Ва	llots cast	for				Total	
Name	No.	Moses Appaqaq	Joe Arragutainaq	Charlie Crow	Moses Novalinga	Johnny Tookalook	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	vote as percentage of electors on list
Belcher Island	1	46	21	96	31	16	0	210	227	92.51%
Advance Poll — Belcher Island		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Totals	2	46	21	96	31	16	0	210	227	92.51%
Percentage of valid	votes	21.90%	10.00%	45.71%	14.76%	7.62%				

Majority for Charlie Crow

Moses Appaqaq, 50 Moses Novalinga, 65 Joe Arragutainaq, 75 Johnny Tookalook, 80

INUVIK

Returning Officer: Rita Pasiciel, Inuvik, N.W.T., businesswoman

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

ACCLAMATION - Tom Butters, Inuvik, N.W.T., journalist

IQALIUT

Returning Officer: Ronald Pumphrey, Iqaluit, N.W.T., floor manager

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

ACCLAMATION - Dennis Patterson, Iqaluit, N.W.T., lawyer

KITIKMEOT WEST

Returning Officer: Donald Havioyak, Coppermine, N.W.T., taxi driver

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates { Randy Mulder, Coppermine, N.W.T., contractor Red Pedersen, Coppermine, N.W.T., businessman

Polling Stations		Ballots	cast for				- / 10
Name	ballot	3-2300-2	Total vote	Electors on list	Total vote as percentage of electors on list		
Cambridge Bay	ī	46	219	3	268	356	75.28%
***************************************	2 3	23	62	0	85	133	63.91%
Bryron Bay	3	0	0	0	0	0	*********
Lady Franklin Point	4	0	7	1	-8	13	61.54%
Cape Young	5	0	3	0	3	5	60.00%
Coppermine	6	60	104	2	166	198	83.84%
******************	7	95	170	0	265	328	80.79%
Mobile Polls —					. 10		
Bay Chimo	******	0	30	0	30	42	71.43%
Bathurst Inlet	*****	0	5	0	5	5	100.00%
Advance Polls —							
Cambridge Bay	1	5	5	0	10		0.92%
Coppermine	2	3	4	0	7	*****	0.65%
Totals	11	232	609	6	847	1,080	78.43%
Percentage of valid votes		27.59%	72.41%	harat Proof.	. 20.00.5		Karalianda apropria

Majority for Red Pedersen over Randy Mulder, 377

KIVALLIVIK

Returning Officer: Shirley Tagalik, Eskimo Point, N.W.T., teacher

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates Henry Ford, Baker Lake, N.W.T., alcohol and drug abuse counsellor Tommy Owlijoot, Eskimo Point, N.W.T., executive director Gordon Wray, Baker Lake, N.W.T., businessman

Polling Stations		Ва	llots cast	for		No.		Total
Name	No.	Henry Ford	Tommy Owlijoot	Gordon Wray	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	vote as percentage of electors on list
Whale Cove Eskimo Point Baker, Lake	1 2 3 4 5	42 76 59 55 36	7 61 62 8 7	39 89 78 221 140	0 5 1 3	88 231 200 287 184	114 297 238 343 214	77.19% 77.78% 84.03% 83.67% 85.98%
Advance Polls — Eskimo Point Baker Lake	1 2	2 0	2 0	4 11	0	8 11		0.66% 0.91%
Totals	7	270	147	582	10	1,009	1,206	83.67%
Percentage of valid votes	27.03%	14.71%	58.26%		,			

Majority for Gordon Wray

Henry Ford, 312 Tommy Owlijoot, 435

MACKENZIE DELTA

Returning Officer: Nellie Gruben, Aklavik, N.W.T., secretary

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates

Bertha Allen, Inuvik, N.W.T., businesswoman John Banksland, Aklavik, N.W.T., community counsellor Richard W. Nerysoo, Inuvik, N.W.T., businessman

Polling Stations		Ва	llots cast	for		The Park of the Pa	maria de la constanta de la co	Total
Name	No.	Bertha Allen	John Banksland	Richard W. Nerysoo	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	vote as percentage of electors on list
Aklavik A-I " J-Z Fort McPherson A-K " L-Z Arctic Red River	1 1 2 2 3	31 59 29 36 20	35 56 5 2 5	52 34 109 83 20	0 0 1 0 0	118 149 144 121 45	222 222 230 199 58	53.15% 67.12% 62.61% 60.80% 77.59%
Advance Polls — Aklavik Fort McPherson	1 2	0 4	0 0	4 17	0 0	4 21		$0.43\% \\ 2.26\%$
Totals	7	179	103	319	1	602	931	64.66%
Percentage of valid votes	29.78%	17.14%	53.08%					

Majority for Richard W. Nerysoo over

Bertha Allen, 140 John Banksland, 216

NAHENDEH

Returning Officer: Patrick Scott, Fort Simpson, N.W.T., businessman

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates { Nick G. Sibbeston, Fort Simpson, N.W.T., lawyer Jim Villeneuve, Fort Smith, N.W.T., businessperson

Polling Stations		Ballots	cast for			- Account of the Control of the Cont	
Name	No.	Nick G. Sibbeston	Jim Villeneuve	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	Total vote as percentage of electors on list
Wrigley	1	76	13	2	91	122	74.59%
Nahanni Butte	2	39	1	0	40	62	64.52%
Fort Liard	3	113	19	4	136	213	63.85%
Trout Lake	4	39	0	0	39	43	90.70%
Jean Marie River	5	20	2	2	24	36	66.67%
Simpson South	6	130	25	3	158	219	72.15%
" Centre	7	92	61	2	155	225	68.89%
" North	8	98	40	2	140	221	63.35%
Jean Marie Junction	9	16	4	0	20	24	83.33%
Advance Poll —							
Fort Simpson	1	28	2	0	30	******	2.58%
Totals	10	651	167	15	833	1,165	71.50%
Percentage of valid votes	79.58%	20.42%					

Majority for Nick G. Sibbeston over Jim Villeneuve, 484

NATILIKMIOT

Returning Officer: Christian Steckler, Gjoa Haven, N.W.T., adult education officer

ation officer Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates

Michael Angottitauruq, Gjoa Haven, N.W.T., maintenance man Bill Lyall, Cambridge Bay, N.W.T., coop-manager Bobby Lyall, Spence Bay, N.W.T., alcohol and drug abuse counsellor John Ningark, Pelly Bay, N.W.T., secretary manager

Polling Stations			Ballots	cast for					Total
Name	No.	Michael Angortitauruq	Bill Lyall	Bobby Lyall	John Ningark	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	vote as percentage of electors on list
Pelly Bay	1	24	8	4	70	1	107	138	77.54%
Cam 4 - Pelly Bay	2	1	3	1	3	0	8	11	72.73%
Spence Bay Cam 3 —	3	26	65	70	36	2	199	249	79.92%
Sheppard Bay	4	0	2	1	3	0	6	6	100.00%
Gjoa Haven	5	119	41	15	39	0	214	280	76.43%
Gladman Point Cam 1 —	6.	0	5	į	4	0	10	10	100.00%
Jenny Lind Island	7	4	6	1	0	0	n	12	91.67%
Advance Poll — Gjoa Haven		2	0	0	1	0	3	54 × 1 1 54 1)	0.42%
Totals	8	176	130	93	156	3	558	706	79.04%
Percentage of valid votes	6132	31.71%	23.42%	16.76%	28.11%	1%			

Majority for Michael Angottltaurug over

John Ningark, 20 Bill Lyall, 46 Bobby Lyall, 83

NUNAKPUT

Returning Officer: Lucy Dillon, Tuktoyaktuk, N.W.T., secretary

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

 $Candidates \begin{tabular}{ll} Carpeter-Lyons, Tuktoyaktuk, N.W.T., primary school teacher \\ Nellie Cournoyea, Tuktoyaktuk, N.W.T., administrator \\ \end{tabular}$

Polling Stations		Ballots	east for				
Name	No.	Mary Carpenter-Lyons	Nellie Cournoyea	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	Total vote as percentage of electors on list
Tuktoyaktuk ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	50 74 4 8 4 9 31 24	91 132 4 0 4 78 46 121	0 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 5	141 208 8 8 8 87 78 150	175 317 16 23 10 103 99 188	80.57% 65.62% 50.00% 34.78% 80.00% 84.47% 78.79% 79.79%
Advance Poll — Tuktoyaktuk		6	13	0	19		2.04%
Totals	9	210	489	8	707	931	75.94%
Percentage of valid votes	30.04%	69.96%					

Majority for Nellie Cournoyea over Mary Carpenter-Lyons, 279

PINE POINT

Returning Officer: Patti Horne, Pine Point, N.W.T., homemaker

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

 $Candidates \begin{tabular}{ll} Surger McLaughlin, Pine Point, N.W.T., businessman \\ Cliff Reid, Pine Point, N.W.T., mechanic \\ \end{tabular}$

Polling Stations		Ballots	cast for				Total vote as percentage of electors on list
Name	No.	Bruce McLaughlin	Cliff Reid	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote		
Pine Point,,	1	210	67	1	278	361	77.01%
Advance Poll — Pine Point	~=\$.k==	15	3	0	18	and the same	4,99%
Totals	2	225	70	1	296	361	81.99%
Percentage of valid votes.	Selection of the Control	76.27%	23.73%	113 (+ = 115 d · (+	.)-(2 (*******	

Majority for Bruce McLaughlin over Cliff Reid, 155

RAE LAC LA MARTRE

Returning Officer: Mary T. Douglas, Rae-Edzo, N.W.T., social services worker Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates

James J. Wah-Shee, Yellowknife, N.W.T., businessman Richard Whitford, Yellowknife, N.W.T., businessperson Henry Zoe, Yellowknife, N.W.T., clerk assistant

Polling Stations		Ва	llots cast	for				Total
Name	No.	James J. Wah-Shee	Richard Whitford	Henry Zoe	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	vote as percentage of electors on list
Rae West	1 2 3 4 5 6	51 47 25 31 26 18	96 121 38 34 10 23	88 107 38 39 47 11	0 8 0 0 0	235 283 101 104 83 52	289 325 145 183 117 58	81.31% 87.08% 69.66% 56.83% 70.94% 89.66%
Advance Poll — Rae		0	0	2		2		
Totals	7	198	322	332	8	860	1,117	76.99%
Percentage of valid votes	23.24%	37.79%	38.97%					

Majority for Henry Zoe

over R

Richard Whitford, 10 James Wah-Shee, 134

SAHTU

Returning Officer: Helen Couvrette, Fort Franklin, N.W.T., postmistress

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates { George Cleary, Fort Franklin, Pine Point, N.W.T., teacher Steve Kakfwi, Fort Franklin, N.W.T., politician

Polling Stations		Ballots	cast for				1
Name	No.	George Cleary	Steve Kakfwi	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	Total vote as percentage of electors on list
Colville Lake	1	5	13	0	18	38	47.37%
Fort Good Hope	2	14	164	3	181	307	58.96%
Norman Wells	3	60	73	0	133	272	48.90%
Fort Norman	4	63	48	0	111	203	54.68%
Fort Franklin	5	184	57	0	241	299	80.60%
Advance Polls —							
Fort Franklin	1	10	0	0	10		0.89%
Fort Good Hope	2	1	23	0	24		2.14%
Norman Wells	3	1	3	0	4	*****	0.36%
Totals	8	338	381	3	722	1,119	64.52%
Percentage of valid votes	47.01%	52.99%					

Majority for Steve Kakfwi over George Cleary, 43

SLAVE RIVER

Returning Officer: Anne Jones, Fort Smith, N.W.T., teacher

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates

Wayne Cahill, Fort Smith, N.W.T., electrician Jeannie Marie-Jewell, Fort Smith, N.W.T., director Frieda Martselos, Fort Smith, N.W.T., businesswoman Michael Miltenberger, Fort Smith, N.W.T., mayor Louis Sebert, Fort Smith, N.W.T., lawyer

Polling Statio	ns		Ba	llots cast	for					Total
Name	No.	Wayne Cahill	Jeannie Marie-Jewell	Frieda Martselos	Michael Miltenberger	Louis Sebert	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	vote as percentage of electors on list
Fort Smith	1	81	41	87	28 29	11	-1	249	282	88,30%
***	2	75	118	71	29	5	1	299	334	89.52%
110	3	34	55	40	8	15	-1	153	166	92.17%
20/	4	49	106	46	15	7	1	224	260	86.15%
	5	88	106	80	27	12	0	313	339	92.33%
Advance Poll-			- 4							
Fort Smith	400	18	37	16	17	2	1.	91		6.59%
Totals	6	345	463	340	124	52	5	1,329	1,381	96.23%
Percentage of valid	votes	26.06%	34.97%	25.68%	9.37%	3.93%	8-11-81	8 - 1 1 7 2 1) 11 11 2 1 2 2 3	

Majority for Jeannie Marie-Jewell

over

Wayne Cahill, 118 Freida Martselos, 123 Michael Miltenberger, 339 Louis Sebert, 411

TU NEDE

Returning Officer: Violet Beaulieu, Fort Resolution, N.W.T., outreach worker Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987 Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates { Eliza Lawrence, Fort Resolution, N.W.T., health coordinator Don Morin, Fort Resolution, N.W.T., contractor

Polling Stations		Ballots	cast for	for			1/50 v.m.
Name	No.	Eliza Lawrence	Don Morin	Rejected ballot papers	Total on vote list		Total vote as percentage of electors on list
Fort Resolution	1 2	104 54	189 71	0		341 144	85.92% 86.81%
Advance Poll — Fort Resolution		ADVA	NCE POL	L INCLUDE	ED WIT	H POLL	NO. 1
Totals	2	158	260	0	418	485	86.19%
Percentage of valid votes		37.80%	62.20%				

Majority for Don Morin over Eliza Lawrence, 102

YELLOWKNIFE CENTRE

Returning Officer: Rosemary Cairns, Yellowknife, N.W.T., writer/editor

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates

Joseph C. Lanzon, Yellowknife, N.W.T., mine worker Brian Lewis, Yellowknife, N.W.T., educator/businessman Noel Montagano, Yellowknife, N.W.T., researcher Don Sian, Yellowknife, N.W.T., planning supervisor

Polling Stations			Ballots	cast for					Total
Name	No.	Joseph C. Lanzon	Brian Lewis	Noel Montagano	Don Sian	Rejected ballot papers	Total vote	Electors on list	percentage of electors on list
Yellowknife City	1	12	35	22	40	0	109	215	50.70%
	2	12	54	39	65	9	171	283	60.42%
55058	3	20	23 65	17 71	25 30	0	86	174 279	49,43%
16	5	6	57	15	52	0	172	218	61.65% 57.80%
	6	2 13	45	23	47	2	130	235	55.32%
Advance Poll — Yellowknife		5	25	9	-11	o	50		3.56%
Totals	7	70	304	196	270	4	844	1,404	60.11%
Percentage of valid votes	las ra	8.33%	36.19%	23,33%	32.14%	1970			

over

Majority for Brian Lewis

Don Sian, 34 Noel Montagano, 108 Joseph C. Lanzon, 234

YELLOWKNIFE NORTH

Returning Officer: Teri Arychuk, Yellowknife, N.W.T., manager

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

ACCLAMATION - Michael Ballantyne, Yellowknife, N.W.T.

YELLOWKNIFE SOUTH

Returning Officer: Eldy Johnston, Yellowknife, N.W.T., editor

Nomination: September 7, 1987

Writ dated August 18, 1987

Election: October 5, 1987

Candidates

Peter Fuglsang, Yellowknife, N.W.T., lawyer Arlene Haché, Yellowknife, N.W.T., secretary Ted Richard, Yellowknife, N.W.T., lawyer

Polling Stations		Ва	llots cast	for				Total
Name	No.	Peter Fugisang	Arlene Haché	Ted Richard	Rejected ballot papers	90 119 114 109 80 177 122 99 122 59 151 87 107 47 28	Electors on list	vote as percentage of electors on list
Yellowknife City				-	-			
Matonabbee East	1	13	18	59	0	90	184	48.91%
"L-Z	1	16	25	78	0	119	212	56.13%
" West	2	8	35	71	0	114	303	37.62%
Ravenscourt Central	3	10	22	77	0	109	193	56,48%
Forrest Park East	4	5	9	65	1	80	221	36.20%
" South	5	20	31	126	0	177	329	53.80%
** North	6	19	20	83	0	122	344	35.47%
Northland-Airport	7	14	19	66	0	99	238	41.60%
Frame Lake-Northland	8	13	18	89	2	122	303	40.26%
" Lake-Centre	9	10	7	42	0	59	221	26.70%
" Lake-West	10	16	40	95	0	151	360	41.94%
" Lake-North A-L	11	12	9	66	0	87	197	44.16%
" M-Z	11	12	21	74	0	107	211	50.71%
Range Lake South	12	4	4	39	0	47	111	42.34%
Con/Nerco	13	5	7	16	0	28	43	65.12%
Advance Poll —								
Yellowknife		5	12	45	0	62	*******	1.87%
Totals	16	182	297	1,091	3	1,573	3,470	45.33%
Percentage of valid votes	Percentage of valid votes		18.92%	69.49%	87.1.(4)	61272.00		

Majority for Ted Richard over

Ariene Haché, 794 Peter Fugisang, 909



